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Olivia Hirst

Subject: Modification Request for the Orora Paper Mill (05_0120 MOD 8)

 
 

From: Andrew Battye [mailto:Andrew.Battye@safework.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 7:42 AM 
To: Luisa Maguire <Luisa.Maguire@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Olivia Hirst <Olivia.Hirst@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Modification Request for the Orora Paper Mill (05_0120 MOD 8) 
 

Security Classification:UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi Luisa, 
 
I have reviewed the attached documentation in relation to the proposed modifications at the Orora Paper Mill and 
have concluded that the works principally involve demolition work which will not impact on the current dangerous 
goods stored on site. Therefore I have no comments to make. I have however passed the correspondence onto our 
Construction and Demolition team who may wish to provide some comments. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Andrew 
 

Andrew Battye 

Manager | Dangerous Goods & Explosives  
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